

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: "Long, Amanda" <adlong@blm.gov>, Katharine MacGregor
<katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: CERAWeek follow-up - Lunch with Kate, Leila, and Jim

Date: Thu, 22 Mar 2018 18:50:49 +0000

Importance: Normal

April 12 works best for me. I can do the 13th, if that is the only day that works for Leila.

Thanks,

Jim

From: "Long, Amanda" <adlong@blm.gov>

Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 at 2:47 PM

To: "MacGregor, Katharine" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>, Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: CERAWeek follow-up - Lunch with Kate, Leila, and Jim

How about Thursday the 12th or Friday the 13th at noon?

[Amanda Long](#)

Executive Assistant

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Land & Minerals Management

Department of Interior - Bureau of Land Management

(202) 208-2197

On Tue, Mar 20, 2018 at 2:20 PM, Katharine MacGregor <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Week of the 9th works for me. How about you, Leila?

On Mar 20, 2018, at 1:49 PM, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Leila and Kate,

I'm a bit late on one of my most important CERAWeek follow-ups, scheduling a lunch with both of you. I'll start by sending my availability over the next few weeks. Kate, I've copied Amanda so she can help identify a good date for you. Leila, please chime in regarding your availability. I'm available March 28, 29, April 2, 3, 4, 5, 9, 12, 18. Let me know if any of these works or we can look further out, if necessary. Once we find a date, I can find a location that works for us.

Look forward to getting together.

Best, Jim (703 431 9749 – mobile)

#1363988.1